
From:                                         Slade, William <William.Slade@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk> on behalf of LondonEastMC
<LondonEastMC@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent:                                           18 June 2015 16:28
To:                                               'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk'
Subject:                                     Simon Cordell 22.07.13 Waltham Forest MC
Attachments:                          Cordell.pdf
 
Good Afternoon Lorraine,
 
Following our conversation earlier today, please find attached details relating to your sons case to assist you in making a
Statutory Declaration. If your son decides to attend court to make the declaration your sons local magistrates court is
Tottenham MC and the details are : https://courttribunalfinder.service.gov.uk/courts/tottenham‐magistrates‐court‐formerly‐
enfield‐magistrates‐court?aol=All&postcode=en3%207jq
 
Your sons case number is 1301713036 and it was heard at Waltham Forest MC on 22.07.13.
 
I hope you and your son are able to get to the bottom of this matter.
 
Kind Regards
 
William
Thames CSU
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